
Master Plan Steering Committee Meeting 
Wednesday 09/28/11 - Approved  Page 1 of 4 
 
LONDONDERRY, NH MASTER PLAN STEERING 1 
COMMITTEE 2 

 5 
Members Present:  Leitha Reilly, Chair and Planning Board Representative; 6 
Marty Srugis, Vice Chair and Heritage Commission Representative; Joe 7 
Green, Town Council Representative; Lisa Whittemore, Budget Committee 8 
Representative; Mike Speltz, Conservation Commission Representative; Bob 9 
Saur, Londonderry Trailways Representative; Deb Paul, Business Community 10 
Representative; Barbara Mee, At Large Representative (Central); Russ 11 
Lagueux, At Large Representative (South); and Mary Soares, Planning Board 12 
Alternate (non-voting) 13 

MINUTES OF THE September 28, 2011 MEETING AT THE Londonderry 3 
Cable Access Studio 4 

 14 
Also Present:  Community Development Director André Garron, AICP; GIS 15 
Manager John Vogl; Community Development Secretary Libby Canuel  16 
  17 
 18 

I. Call to Order 19 
 20 

Leitha Reilly called the meeting to order at 7:08 pm 21 
 22 
II. Review/Approve July 27,  2011 minutes 23 
 24 

B. Saur made a motion to approve and sign the minutes from 25 
the July 27, 2011 meeting.  J. Green seconded the motion.  No 26 
discussion.  Vote on the motion: 8-0-1.  (L. Whittemore abstained 27 
because she was absent at the July 27, 2011 meeting). 28 

 29 
III. Public Comment 30 

 31 
a. Andy Mack   32 

 33 
Mr. Mack was not present. 34 

 35 
IV. Finalize the Comprehensive Master Plan RFP 36 
 37 

A. Garron reported that he had reviewed and updated the revised 38 
Master Plan RFP.  He said the RFP subcommittee met in August and 39 
addressed all sections as previously directed by the Master Plan 40 
Steering Committee (MPSC) (see Attachment #1).  Specific changes 41 
he had made follow: 42 
 43 

1.  Identified of October 31, 2011 as the deadline for proposals 44 
(p. 3); 45 



Master Plan Steering Committee Meeting 
Wednesday 09/28/11 - Approved  Page 2 of 4 
 

2.  Added significant state infrastructure projects to the 46 
Background section; (p. 3); 47 

 3.  Added rail to public transit opportunities (p. 4); 48 
 4.  A. Garron noted that the Town was not successful in 49 
 obtaining the Orton Foundation’s Heart and Soul grant.   50 
 Therefore, on p. 4, the consultant will be asked to provide the 51 

Vision Statement.  M. Speltz suggested changing the language 52 
from “create a visioning process” to “propose a visioning 53 
process” so that Committee members could review each 54 
consultant’s approach to establishing a vision.   55 
5.  Added waste management to Community Facilities (p. 5); 56 
6.  Under Natural Resources, added stewardship as an item of 57 
discussion and amended the language to include an update of 58 
the 1991 Water Resources Management and Protection plan (p. 59 
5); 60 
7.  Changed the words “climate change,” to “significant weather 61 
events.”  (p. 5); 62 
8.  A. Garron told the group that Southern NH Planning 63 
Commission had expressed an interest in working on an energy 64 
chapter for the Town (p. 6).  He asked the Committee if there 65 
was interest in adding such a chapter.  The consensus was to 66 
determine what the cost would be to have the SNHPC provide 67 
the chapter and whether there would be any cost savings if the 68 
consultant omitted that chapter from their scope of services; 69 
9.  M. Speltz asked if the concept of parking was included in any 70 
section.  A. Garron replied that parking would be addressed as 71 
part of the Smart Growth ideals in the Community Design 72 
chapter.   73 
10.  Added wording to the “Implementation section” (p. 6).  D. 74 
Paul asked to include specifics as to how information will be 75 
obtained to address the different chapters.  A. Garron stated 76 
that input from the MPSC will be vital in determining what 77 
specifics, if any, are needed for the different chapters.  D. Paul 78 
and J. Green felt that the Town should lean on the expertise of 79 
the consultants to identify strategies necessary to complete 80 
recommendations.  They expressed an interest in obtaining 81 
steps that the town would likely have to take to implement a 82 
recommendation, and whether or not it could be done with 83 
existing resources.  Members discussed the value of obtaining a 84 
detailed implementation strategy for each recommendation from 85 
the consulting firm.  B. Mee asked if that was not already 86 
covered under “Scope of Service” (p.3).  B. Saur suggested that 87 
a different approach would be to ask the consultant to identify 88 
the Town’s readiness to adopt recommendations within existing 89 
boards/committees/regulation structure.  M. Speltz suggested 90 
adding the words “and the Town’s capacity to use them” at the 91 
end of the first sentence under “Implementation”; 92 
11.  Added information on televising MPSC meetings (p. 7) 93 



Master Plan Steering Committee Meeting 
Wednesday 09/28/11 - Approved  Page 3 of 4 
 

12.  Added October 31 deadline (p. 7 and p. 8).  B. Saur asked 94 
if the date could be changed to November 1 so submittals are 95 
not affected by Halloween activities.  A. Garron responded that 96 
the change could be made; 97 
13.  Added specifying cost break out by plan section (p. 9).  J. 98 
Green additionally asked that the cost estimate section 99 
regarding the Vision Statement be reworded to reflect the fact 100 
that there is no question one will be needed. 101 

 102 
L. Reilly asked for consensus on the above changes.  Members were 103 
satisfied with the modifications and agreed the RFP was ready to be 104 
sent out. 105 

 106 
V. Discuss the Community Survey 107 

 108 
A. Garron provided an update on his work regarding the community 109 
survey.  At the last meeting, D. Paul had suggested contacting a 110 
research group she has used for the Londonderry Times.  A. Garron 111 
contacted this vendor and learned that they only perform surveys for 112 
the media, not for communities.  A. Garron reviewed the quotes 113 
obtained by three separate research groups; Pulse Research out of 114 
Portland, Oregon, the UNH Survey Center, and Granite State Research 115 
in Londonderry (see Attachment #2).  Each vendor had submitted 116 
quotes for four telephone survey options: (1) 400-person 10 minute 117 
survey, (2) 400-person 15 minute survey, (3) 500-person 10 minute 118 
survey, and (4) 500-person 15 minute survey.  He added that the 119 
chosen group would assist in forming specific questions.  L. Reilly 120 
asked when the survey would be performed.  A. Garron said it does 121 
not need to be done immediately but that it should be done prior to 122 
the visioning process.  B. Saur noted that there were minor differences 123 
between Granite State Research and the other two vendors.  He 124 
suggested asking Pulse Research and UNH to revise their quotes to be 125 
as specific in their scope of work as Granite State Research was in 126 
order to ensure all three the quotes are comparable.  Members 127 
expressed an interest in working with a local vendor (Granite State 128 
Research) if possible.  M. Speltz suggested asking each for their 129 
confidence level as well so it is not assumed. 130 
 131 
J. Green made some suggestions as to the style of the questions.  A. 132 
Garron stated that the survey vendor and/or consultant will offer a 133 
variety of ways to conduct the survey and ask specific questions based 134 
on what information the MPSC is looking to gain from the community.  135 
Members discussed the nature of the questions.  L. Reilly suggested 136 
forming a subcommittee to work on the survey in particular.  D. Paul 137 
suggested that a supplemental web-based survey be conducted at the 138 
same time.  She said this would allow the community at large to 139 
participate.  J. Vogl said that the Committee would need to be careful 140 
not to mix data from the random sample with data collected from the 141 



Master Plan Steering Committee Meeting 
Wednesday 09/28/11 - Approved  Page 4 of 4 
 

web.  He said it would be better to use web surveys to collect topical 142 
information prior to scheduled meetings.  M. Speltz relayed 143 
experiences with a survey the Open Space Taskforce recently 144 
completed.  He offered that the surveys were valuable in identifying 145 
community opinions as well as what misconceptions might be out 146 
there.  He stated that a subcommittee could establish what the needs 147 
of the MPSC are and then rely on the consultant to use their expertise 148 
in forming neutral questions.  B. Saur made a motion to establish a 149 
subcommittee to draft the phone survey questions.  J. Green 150 
seconded the motion.  No discussion.  Vote on the motion, 9-0-151 
0.  J. Green, L. Whittemore, D. Paul, and L. Reilly volunteered for the 152 
committee.  Both J. Green and B. Mee recommended simplifying 153 
responses to only three choices instead of five in those questions that 154 
are gauging whether the participant agrees, is neutral, or disagrees.  155 
There was some discussion on sample size with the consensus being 156 
that a group of 500 would be preferable.   157 

 158 
Prior to the next meeting, the survey subcommittee will meet and that 159 
information will be brought to the MPSC along with updates on the 160 
vendor quotes.   161 

 162 
 The next meeting will take place on October 26. 163 
 164 
 165 
VI. Adjournment 166 

 167 
D. Paul made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  M. Srugis  168 
seconded the motion.  Vote on the motion: 9-0-0.   169 
 170 
The Meeting adjourned at 8:32 PM.  171 
 172 

These minutes were prepared by Jaye Trottier and Libby Canuel, Community 173 
Development Department Secretaries. 174 
 175 
Respectfully submitted, 176 
 177 
 178 
 179 
 180 
Jaye Trottier 181 
Community Development Department Secretary. 182 

 183 






























	Master Plan meeting 09-28-11 (A)
	Master Plan minutes 09-28-11 ATTACHMENTS

